STAFF REPORT

7/10/2024
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FroOM: Maritza Martinez, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Execution of the Thirteenth Amended Memorandum of Understanding between

the City of Coachella and Sports Leagues.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Execution of the Thirteenth Amended Memorandum of Understanding between the City of
Coachella and Sports Leagues.

BACKGROUND:

Since 2007, the City has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the local
nonprofit sports leagues for use of park facilities. The MOU identifies the following information
per league for use at Bagdouma Park and Rancho Las Flores Park: league season and area of the
park available to the league use during their identified season.

DiISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

Staff met with the Coachella Little Arabs Youth Football (CLAYF) League in early June. CLAYF
relayed they are experiencing a significantly higher enrollment this year and will need to use both
football fields that we constructed for both soccer and football play at Bagdouma Park, which are
fields 3 and 4. For the past two years, CLAYF did not require use of both fields and was agreeable
to allowing soccer use on Field 4. Due to the increased CLAYF field use needs it is recommended
Field 4 be re-designated for CLAYF during the July 20-November 30 football season.

Below are the edits reflected in the attached Thirteenth Amendment:

- Edits to Section 2.2 and 2.3 of the MOU; will remove soccer’s non-season access to field
4 at Bagdouma thus deleting the below language in Sections 2.2 and 2.3:
o 4) August 1 — October 31; Exhibit 1 area D (Bagdouma Field 4) only Tuesdays,

Thursdays and Saturdays.
- Edit to Section 2.4 of the MOU; add Field 4 to CLAYF access during their regular season:
o CLAYF shall have access to the area of Bagdouma Park described as area C3 and
D in Exhibit 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, from July
20 to November 30, of each year. The permitted access shall be as reflected in the
issued annual/monthly Facility Use Permit .




FiscAL IMPACT:

Recommended action will not have a fiscal impact.

ATTACHMENT:

e MOU Thirteenth Amendment



